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27 July 2016 
 
 
 
Adam Poulopoulos  fyi-request-4270-d3821c67@requests.fyi.org.nz  
 
 
 
Dear Mr Poulopoulos 
 
Response – Official Information Request 
 
I refer to your request for information received on 18 July 2016.  Your request has been considered 
under the Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987 (LGOIMA) and I provide 
the following information. 
 
Council documents and meeting minutes related to the dissolution of Te Horowhenua Trust 
and the decision to take Horowhenua library services in-house 
 
Initially HDC undertook a Community Services Review which recommended adoption of some 
principles, target populations and key result areas. This meeting made no decisions related to HDC 
taking over the functions of THT nor bringing library and community services in-house.   No HDC 
meeting made decisions related to the dissolution of THT 
 
An In-Committee meeting did resolve that Council would adopt the recommendations from the 
Community Services Review, as described in the attached (1) minutes from the Horowhenua 
District Council Meeting.  
 
Following a memo from myself to Councillors and the Leadership Team (attachment 2), a Briefing 
(attachment 3) was later undertaken with Councillors.  The Briefing summarised the HDC 
endorsed recommendations from the Review (principles, target populations and key result areas) 
as well as provided a summary of the decision that I, as CEO, made in relation to one aspect of the 
Review; to cease funding THT once its current term of funding expired. This is an operational 
decision that I as Chief Executive made, and was not one that Council took a role in.  
 
The documentation related to the financials is limited to a financial analysis prepared by Morrison 
Low. The financial analysis related to all Council funded and/or delivered community services. 
Specific recommendations associated with cost savings related to THT-delivered library and 
community services in the financial analysis were provided. This information is unable to be 
released as it is Commercially Sensitive under section 7(2)(h) Enable any local authority holding 
the information to carry out, without prejudice or disadvantage, commercial activities; , but I 
include a relevant excerpt related to the financial analysis undertaken by Morrison Low.  
 
“Restriction of Council’s funding to Te Horowhenua Trust to a level that reflects the cost of providing core 
library services only will result in a reduction of annual funding from $1,840k to $1,193k (or a reduction of 
$647k). A portion of this funding will need to be retained by Council to cover costs associated with carrying 
out activities and service property costs that have been transferred to Council from Te Horowhenua Trust.  
Cost savings of $318k per annum are available if funding for Te Horowhenua Trust is restricted to cover the 
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delivery of “core” library services only and efficiencies are taken up.  
 
These cost savings relate primarily to efficiencies that exist within the current library operating model, and 
accordingly, may also be achieved, without altering the current library operating model, by reducing Council 
funding by $318k per annum.  
 
Additional cost saving efficiencies of $52k per annum are available should library services be brought in 
house.”  
 

I attach (attachment 4) a copy of the Community Services Action Plan for your information. This 
Plan was informed by Chief Executive endorsements associated with the Community Services 
Review  
 
I am conscious that some of the information you may wish to receive cannot be made available for 
reason of commercial sensitivity, but hopefully what has been provided will be of assistance.  
 
You are entitled to seek a review by the Office of the Ombudsman regarding the withheld 
information. 
 
If you have any queries regarding this information please contact Denise Kidd, Community 
Services Manager on 06 366 0999 or denisek@horowhenua.govt.nz. 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 

 
 
David Clapperton 
Chief Executive 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Attachments:  
 
1. Minutes from Horowhenua District Council meeting dated 6 April 2016  
2. PowerPoint presentation from Council briefing dated 17 May 2016  
3. Memo to Councillors and Leadership Team dated 9 May 2016  
4. Community Services Action Plan 2016-2017 
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